Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Meeting of BoS in Economics

| Date | 13 th Octo | ober,2023 | Programme Loan an | | |
|---------|--|--|----------------------------------|-----------|--|
| Time | 1.00 pm | | | | |
| Venue | Language Jogalekar | Language Lab, R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri | | | |
| Mode | Hybrid - | | | | |
| | | Attendance | | | |
| Sr. No. | Name and type of the Member | | Present mode Offline / Online | Signature | |
| 1 | Name: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Head of the Department (Chairman) | | Offline | Arefor | |
| 2 | Name: Dr. Kashinath R Chavan (VC nominee) | | Online | | |
| 3 | Name: Prof. Dr. Anna Kaka Patil (outside the parent university) | | Online | | |
| 4 | Name: Panchgalle Shashikant Pandit (outside the parent university) | | Online | | |
| 5 | Name: Mr. Devendra Jayvant Patil Representative from industry/corporate sector/ any other organisation | | Online | | |
| 6 | Name: Dr. Mandar Wam Alumnus | nan Jakhi | Online | | |
| 7 | Name: Dr. Dinesh Sakharam Masharankar Department faculty member (1) | | Offline | loz | |
| 8 | Name: Mr. Suryakant Prabhakar Mane Department faculty member (2) | | Offline | ettig- | |

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Minutes of the Meeting

| Agenda: | To approve the scheme of courses for programme B.A. and MA Economics To approve curriculum for semester I to VI (BA Economics) and semester I to IV (MA Economics) To approve course wise teaching plan To approve evaluation pattern To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects) Any other matter with the permission of the chairperson. |
|-----------------------|---|
| Minutes: Agenda 1. | To approve the scheme of courses for programme B.A. And MA Economics Explanation: the scheme that had been already shared through mail among the member was displayed on the screen and proposed with a clarification wherever necessary. |
| Agenda 2. | Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Seconder: Dr. Kashinath R. Chavan Resolution: The propose scheme of the above course is approved. To approve curriculum for semester I to VI (BA Economics) and semester I to IV (MA Economics) Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Seconder: Prof. Dr. Anna Kaka Patil |
| Agenda 3. | Resolution: The proposed curricula for Semester I to VI (BA Economics) and I to IV (MA Economics) for the academic year 2023-24 are approved. To approve course wise teaching plan Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Seconder: Dr. Panchgalle Shashikant Pandit |
| Agenda 4. | Resolution: The proposed course wise teaching plan for the academic year 2023- 24 is approved. To approve evaluation pattern. Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Seconder: Dr. Kashinath R Chavan |
| Agonau 4. | Resolution: The proposed evaluation pattern for both Internal and Semester end examination for the academic year 2023-24 is approved. |

| | To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects) Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartano - Sacandem Prof. Dr. A K. I. D. :: |
|-----------|---|
| Agenda 5. | Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Seconder: Prof. Dr. Anna Kaka Patil Resolution: The proposed panel of examiner for the project-based paper (MA –I for the academic year 2023-24 is approved. |
| Agenda 6 | To approve the appointment of BoS Secretary Proposer: Dr. Rama Achita Sortano – Secondary Dech. D. A |
| Agonua U | Proposer: Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape Seconder: Prof. Dr. Anna Kaka Patil Resolution: Dr. Dinesh Sakharam Mashrankar was approved to be appointed a BoS Secretary. |
| | At the end of meeting the chairperson invited suggestions from the honourable members. The members responded as follows: |
| | Professor Dr. Anna Kaka Patil suggested that more attention should be given t the topic that will help students for SET/NET and Competitive Examination Preparation while farming the syllabus in future. |
| | Mr. Devendra Jayvant Patil suggested that more inputs from industry representative would be helpful for the making the syllabi more job-oriented. |
| | The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks. |
| | Dr. Rama Achuta Sartape |
| | (Chairperson BoS, Economics) |
| | Dept Of Economics Gogate- Jogalekar College Ratnagiri |

Ratnagiri Education Society .